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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

TO: Travis Schnell & Ryan Carper FROM:  Joseph Furtado 

COMPANY: DATE:9/26/2024 
         kgd architects   

EMAIL TSCHNELL@KGDARCHITECTS.COM RFI # 4
 

PHONE NUMBER: 914-666-5900 

RE:  Drawing H301-AP Schedule of Gas Unit Heaters list UH-A as "REZNOR" Model UEAS85 propane fuel, 
according to the "REZNOR" representative the specified unit is not available in propane.  Please advise on a new
selected unit. 

       . 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY 
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE 
FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.  IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOTIFIED
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  IF YOU
HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE 
ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA REGULAR US MAIL. 

 URGENT  FOR REVIEW  PLEASE COMMENT  PLEASE REPLY  PLEASE RECYCLE
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